
CENWP-ODJ 2/07/2023 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD  

 
SUBJECT: 23JDA02 Submersible Traveling Screen (STS) Oil Leak  

 
On the morning of February 6th 2023 at 0815, a Submersible Traveling Screen (STS) was removed 

from a stored location in the STS slot at 1C. The crane moved the STS over the roller gate slot then 
proceeded to travel along the roller gate slot from 1C and moved north to slot 15C.  After arriving at slot 
15C an oil leak had been discovered and an oil sheen was visible.  After further investigation, oil was found 
in the path of travel from slot 1C through slot 15C.  It has been determined the oil leak is coming from the 
STS gear box system out of the accumulator tank.  The failed STS has been moved into the STS repair pit 
for further investigation and will be repaired with spare parts on hand.  

Complete cleanup of all oil from Slots 1C to 15 C was immediately underway. The oil capacity for 
the gear box system is 9.75 gallons.  Initial collection of oil accounted for at least 5 gallons, and by 1624 
that afternoon 8 gallons of oil had been recovered from the accumulator on the STS. The amount of oil 
soaked up by pads is to be determined and not included the 8gallon amount. The estimated amount of oil 
that leaked into the waters of the gate slots is approximately one (1) cup. The gear box was last inspected 3 
DEC 22 and is thought to be original equipment. 
 

 
 

A. Species – NA 
B. Origin – NA 
C. Length – NA 
D. Marks and tags – NA 
E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass – NA 
F. Cause and Time of Death – NA 
G. Future and Preventative Measures – Monitor during winter maintenance periods. 

 
Sincerely,  

Project Fisheries 
 
 



Comments from others –  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Phelps, Glyn E CIV USARMY CENWP (USA) <Glyn.E.Phelps@usace.army.mil>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 3:01 PM 
To: Grosvenor, Eric G CIV USARMY (USA) <Eric.Grosvenor@usace.army.mil>;  
Subject: RE: FPOM: Official Coordination - 23JDA02 MFR oil spill 
 
Mr. Grosvenor, 
 
OAP POSI is able to determine the amount of oil in saturated absorbent pads via weight. However, I 
believe he is off-site for a few days so, if the calculation hasn't been performed, it may be a few days 
before he can calculate the amount of oil captured oil in the pads.  
 
Hopefully this is helpful, 
Glyn Phelps 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: van der Leeuw, Bjorn Kristian CIV USARMY CENWP (USA) <Bjorn.k.vanderleeuw@usace.army.mil>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2023 10:32 AM 
To: Mackey, Tammy M CIV USARMY CENWP (USA) <Tammy.M.Mackey@usace.army.mil> 
Subject: RE: FPOM: Official Coordination - 23JDA02 MFR oil spill 
Hello Tammy, 
Minor comment: From the MFR “The amount of oil soaked up by pads is to be determined and not 
included the 8gallon amount.” Will the amount of oil in the pads be measured somehow or should it say 
the amount of oil in pads cannot be determined?  
-Bjorn 
Bjorn K. van der Leeuw 
Fishery Biologist 
USACE - Operations Division 
Email: Bjorn.k.vanderleeuw@usace.army.mil 
Work: (541) 374-3659 
Cell: (503) 896-1312 
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